



April 28, 2026

To: Ben Straus <opra+request-90622-84e684e5@requests.opramachine.com>

Re: OPRA request - Seven Pages Referenced in Middle States Response

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is in response to your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request received on April 27, 2026, seeking records related to "OPRA request - Seven Pages Referenced in Middle States Response." Please see replies below.

1. I am requesting electronic copies of those approximately seven pages of follow-up items, together with any records comprising, enclosing, transmitting, responding to, or reflecting the College's response to those items.

Your request is granted. The document files are too large to email. Some of the requested documents are attached, and the rest can be downloaded from this link:

<https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/bzi7u39nsfuao4v5v4fj3/r.Responsive-Documents.pdf?rlkey=53et8zusxphz9qpmlm97c34ld&st=5gbi8rfa&dl=0>

Sincerely,
Wendy Fullem
Custodian of Records
Sussex County Community College